
f.:>"1 - 991 OLD HENDRIX HOUSE - Before 1850 - East side of Harris 
Mill Road, 0.6 mile east of Maryland Line village. 
Two-story brick house shown as Hendrix property on 1850 
map and as Jno. Hendrix property in 1877 atlas, and as 
that of Frank Hendrix in 1898 and 1915 atlases. Two 
end-chimneys; gable roof; vernacular style, stone 
foundation. In recent years house has been covered with 
artificial stone coating. Tract name is "Sparks' 
Outlet". Owner: Furham A. Dunnick. 


